
Baia,
• ' . ' . , . ' '

1 irnve to acienow" >d-,e receipt of your letter dutod
27»-t«.^0, nsont on behalf of "rosi keiwo cocirttdeo and which waa
to ;4« today by coffiri.de Retudiafe (30/4/80) <J

1 IUK iadoesi happy &ad tiUAak. you and your comrades for
, graciously withdrawn froas aw the rasp^aaibilitiae I would

ia raise have oweo. to your

X nave MvJwdVdr &ofc«u for compliance tae new requireaHirt
set £5v t all ~ contact s witia t**- fci-ou.^ uad all correspondence should b*

• . ' .. ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^M^^^^^^^H^^^^^^^^^^^^^Bfafc

2 have «xLao aoteu tiu> group*0 point policy decision
"T .

From the contorts of the latvor under raferaaos it becorcoe
clear thut 'u iasw situation iiao ^riaen» A n«w ip-oup toa oeon born and that
the contiKafmce of tu» old wjrlcinfi cotaaittec appoiated b/ S»G» baa be»a

only infereaoe possible ia that tte nctlvltiea of I
the offspring of Londoa £*iOS have x«econstituted thsasalvaa c.e •* now
gov3.mijj£ uad indepaiident grou;- under t.ie au^ended at^i« v*ad style of it«
origiiu.il a-'jae ^vCC £elma» j^n oon^Oiuenoj of tiae above, tii*» resultfe&t
poaition is that the new group under ^^ i-eltoa h<*» sevcrea its lluke
wiih K'>i/St LoudoA* l';uy l.*atocti<"'.toly jsoi&ds ti»e qucstio;* v«i-otJisr i*oudca
*iil fierce to your UQO of t~e aaame JiiiO-"» 1 leave tbat matter to your group
and to i;.OS London &a 1 cannot anticipate their re&ctioa uc*l elsto tiiat of
the new

I oast, however, for completaaeee of record ja.,ke it Jcaown,
if a;.-t alrs&dy kuomi that the loc&l *ii*O.~ coaoistiixg of 6 of u« waa created
D/ and fii.rkctiori«d unuai* the auspicious i*ncl ;>atrua*ge of ioadoa £ro»» It ie
true that the ooaraittee ol dix havs aitwe wit tered ,v/ay o.;d Uo aot operate
&s ;* CoiaaJ.ttee« 3ut we ct.. .1 itj/»ve not severed oivr convioclioaj cdth Loudos .
roa, te ov»e a primary duty to i^ros London to at least keep tUnn

of sv-jlaiaosrits v.iva\.i«ii% ^ooii or bud* I'auve Sk aortl *urid iuesoapabls duty
to keep «o .dou informsd« It ia ia iids apii'it, 1 o?*all ia due course
forward a copy of jour l*ttor to t-.oa, 1 preaume you too will infoi-a ti»a
of youv deoiiiioa* In vi.iw of i'he fa.roe l̂ *«i yo* adll appreciate 1 v,iil
coatUuie n^y intiatato contact «iik i.ro« -u.idon,,«Jily reaentiy 1 iiaa put the
^i;u.3:u.js^ toiic^iea to ••> s2i3£S!Ji*'j.t»dui»j cioi.tisij uut ssy views o.i t«.« pro^ieiua «md .
th i riaed for « i*leaciry eesaiona and «v contttltution for tne group. A also *aJ
to f^i^-i th«* vitiwe jf •;'»«> loc i activists, ^at na»i tlvit you &r« a solf»ruliii!.
sad ifiue^aadcat arid you ^ill aot ue intero^toa 1-i it#

1 would in this connection also want to refer to a connected delicate situation
feel it is my duty to keep London informed^a!! matters^deci^o^^n^rt'pol'ais of the

new groupSsai that you would want to keep confidential 2nd not conveyed to Lo™^. T
2fer only to matters of nommn^r^^^^fs^^p 0± youx pjjl connecfTblTwith London.

-^t-eer.veying-STach information would make London hold me guilty of neglect and directectlj
» of duty. Conveying such information will make your group accuse me of breach of trust

Dreach of confidence and unethical conduct. I must avoid being accused by you and
by London. I'he solution to this problem would be for London not to expext me to be an

>rmant dacoy and for you and your group to avoid bringing to my knoledge any matter
Khflchj: is confidential and not in your interest to be conveyed to London until matters
get sorted out let this be arrangement.

I wish the newlji &&)(#$ constitued group every success and achievement in
this activities.

Yours sincerely,

www.padippakam.com
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